



Clár / Meeting Agenda

Transportation SPC

13th October 2016, Council Chamber, County Hall, Navan

7th October 2016

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Transportation Strategic Policy Committee

Dear Member,

I wish to confirm that the next meeting of the Transportation SPC will be held on Thursday 13th October 2016 at 4.00 p.m. in the Council Chamber, County Hall, Navan.

The Agenda is set out below. I enclose for your attention the minutes of the previous meeting held on 27th April 2016.

Yours faithfully,

Jimmy Young
Senior Staff Officer

Clár / Agenda

- 1.0 Confirmation of minutes of meeting held 27 April 2016
- 2.0 Matters arising from the minutes
- 3.0 N2 Corridor
- 4.0 County Meath Boundary Signage
- 5.0 Winter Gritting Programme
- 6.0 2014 Performance Indicators
- 7.0 Notices of Motion

Extract from minutes of May Full Council Meeting held on 9th May 2016:



Clár / Meeting Agenda

9.1 Submitted by Councillor Wayne Forde

"Can I call on the support of my fellow Councillors to support my motion with immediate effect for Meath Co. Council to maintain and cut the green areas in housing estates that have been taken in charge by Meath County Council."

Supporting Information subject to the motion being proposed, seconded and considered.

The Council does not have the resources to maintain and cut grass in all housing estates within its charge. However, each year the Council allocates significant funding to residents and community groups to undertake these works through the amenity and lawnmower grants schemes. Financial and other supports are also available through such schemes as Tidy Towns, Pride of Place and Litter Leagues, in which there has been increased participation rates in recent years.

The motion was proposed by **Councillor Wayne Forde** and seconded by **Councillor Tom Kelly**

It was agreed on the proposal of **Councillor David Gilroy** and seconded by **Councillor Sharon Keogan** that the matter would be referred to the Transportation SPC.

Correspondence from TII in response to Notice of Motion 9.7 adopted at the May meeting of the Full Council re. upgrade of N2 road network.

1.1 Noted by the Councillors. Councillor Wayne Harding noted that it was critical that the bypass of Slane would be included in the Government document for infrastructural capital investment. A lengthy discussion took place and Councillor Eugene Cassidy proposed that a letter would be issued to the Minister calling for the prioritisation of the upgrade of the Ashbourne to Ardee route. The proposal was seconded by Councillor Suzanne Jamal. Following further debate on the matter, it was then agreed that the Ashbourne and Laytown Bettystown Councillors would meet with the Transportation SPC to advance the matter.

8.0 A.O.B.